

Contactar

dollosa@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ricardo-dominguez-llosa-5899b236
(LinkedIn)

Aptitudes principales

Local Government

Economic Development

Policy

Languages

Español (Native or Bilingual)

Inglés (Full Professional)

Portugués (Professional Working)

Certifications

EIA FOR SADC COUNTRIES

Honors-Awards

PREMIO NACIONAL
DE VOLUNTARIADO
CULTURAL.MINISTERIO DE
CULTURA

Publications

2005: RESERVE OF THE
BIOSPHERE OF THE SENEGAL
RIVER DELTA. SENEGAL.
UNESCO-DIRECTORATE OF
NATIONAL PARKS OF SENEGAL

2015, Valoración Económica
Preliminar de las Áreas protegidas
de Guinea Ecuatorial. Proyecto
GEF-SNAP.PIMS4185.Imprenta

ORNITHOLOGICAL GUIDE FOR
TRAVELLERS AT THE COAST.
FROM FARO TO MAZAGON.
REMPA-EQUAL-SURATLANTIC

2015, ESTRATEGIA PARA LA
INSTITUCIONALIZACIÓN DE
LOS ENFOQUES DE GÉNERO E
INTERCULTURALIDAD

2015, White Paper ,RESERVA
CIENTIFICA GRAN CALDERA DE
LUBA.GEF-SNAP. Workshop

Ricardo Dominguez Llosá

C.Technical Advisor Integrated Sustainable Land and Coastal
Management (FSP) en FAO Vanuatu

Efate

Extracto

Professional background includes over 30 years of experience in environment and sustainable development , Protected Areas,Reserves of Biosphere,Indigenous groups: (San, Ovadembas, Ovahimbas, Pularads, Cuna Yala Indians, Black Indians,Damaras, Topnaar) ,Appropriate technologies and energy, as a manager, advisor and researcher in several international organizations with operations in Africa (Sahel-Central Africa and Southern Africa), Latin America, the Caribbean , including teaching exposure in natural resource economics.

Passionate advocate of the efficient and cost-effective management of energy, the environment and natural resources for sustainable development and inclusive green growth in developing countries.

Key areas of expertise include climate change (mitigation, adaptation, finance readiness, technology transfer, enabling activities, policy and strategies) and sustainable development (inclusive growth, human development), including the protection of biodiversity and ecosystems (integrated water resource management, sustainable land management, waste management, forests),energy (access to energy, energy efficiency, renewable energy, sustainable transport, extractive industries). Strong interest in green, low-emission, climate resilient development strategies and technologies, and their potential to catalyze transformational impacts in Latin America, the Caribbean and Africa.

Specialties: Energy and environment for sustainable growth; Biodiversity conservation and protection of ecosystems; Low-emission climate resilient development strategies for adaptation and mitigation purposes, Indigenous communities, MaB program expert...

Experiencia

FAO

4 años 8 meses

FAO-VANUATU. C.T.A.Integrated Sustainable Land and Coastal Management (FSP).GEF-5.Port Vila.Vanuatu
agosto de 2019 - Present (1 año 11 meses)

Vanuatu

Fishery Officer (Resources Assessment)

julio de 2017 - agosto de 2019 (2 años 2 meses)

MALABO

+Technical Focus Fishery resource assessment and management Key Results Comprehensive technical and policy expertise to support the planning, development and implementation of Departmental/Division programmes, projects, products and services in accordance with Departmental/Division objectives and FAO Strategic Objectives. Key Functions # Plans and leads components of multi-disciplinary teams, leads and/or participates on Organization-wide, cross-+Departmental committees, project teams, and working groups and/or provides specialized expertise on technical networks and/or international technical policy and/or international technical policy and standard setting bodies.

+# Develops technical, analytical, monitoring and reporting frameworks, and related methodologies, tools, systems and databases etc. to support the planning, implementation/delivery and monitoring of programmes of work, projects, products and/or services. # +Designs and conducts research, data collection, validation, analysis and/or reporting activities to support the development of technical standards, international instruments, innovative approaches and strategies, new tools, technologies, technical reports/ publications, and/or policy proposals as well as the provision of technical/ policy/ specialist/advice and expertise. # Responds to country requests for technical and policy assistance, provides technical advice, assistance and solutions to

Decentralized Offices and provides technical backstopping to field projects.

+# Collaborates in, provides technical backstopping to and ensures the quality / effectiveness of capacity development and knowledge sharing activities within member countries such as policy support

+# Promotes international cooperation/advocates best practices, increased policy dialogue and provides technical expertise at international/ intergovernmental meetings.

+# Participates in resource mobilization activities in accordance with the FAO Corporate strategy.

ATP REDD+ NATIONAL INVESTMENT PLAN .CENTRAL AFRICA
FOREST INITIATIVE (CAFI)

noviembre de 2016 - julio de 2017 (9 meses)

MALABO EQUATORIAL GUINEA

- Definir y guiar las actividades para la preparación del plan de inversión REDD+ y la finalización de la estrategia REDD+.- Asesorar al Gobierno en la orientación del plan de inversión y la estrategia REDD+- En colaboración con los consultores del equipo de proyecto, expertos específicos y técnicos del gobierno, elaboración del Plan de Consulta, divulgación, y participación para la elaboración del PNI-REDD+, que maximice la participación de las partes implicadas, y tenga en cuenta las dimensiones de género- Liderar los procesos de consultas sobre el plan de inversión REDD+ y la finalización de la Estrategia- Preparar los términos de referencia de los estudios de opciones estratégicas para hacer frente a la deforestación y degradación, así como de las oportunidades para aumentar el secuestro de carbono; lanzar el proceso de contratación del personal o socios en la implementación; y supervisar su trabajo.- Liderar la redacción del primer borrador del PNI-REDD+, integrando y coordinando las contribuciones de los distintos expertos y estudios (es decir, estudio sobre causas de deforestación y degradación; estudio de Opciones estratégicas).- Liderar el diseño y formulación de programas pilotos de inversión REDD+, incluyendo la selección de zonas y acciones prioritarias, los procesos de consulta con las comunidades involucradas y el análisis del marco legal y de tenencia, así como de las salvaguardas sociales y ambientales.- Liderar y apoyar técnicamente la elaboración y finalización Estrategia REDD+ en base a los elementos descritos en el RPP, los objetivos del plan Horizonte 2020, los estudios de causas de DD y de opciones estratégicas, y el análisis a nivel sub-nacional o local del marco legislativo, de tenencia de tierras y de las salvaguardas- Apoyar la validación y finalización del PNI-REDD+

UNDP

Asesor Técnico Principal// CHIEF TECHNICAL ADVISOR

septiembre de 2014 - octubre de 2016 (2 años 2 meses)

MALABO.GUINEA ECUATORIAL

Responsable de la cartera de proyectos GEF en Guinea Ecuatorial.6.000.000 US\$.

Asesor Técnico Principal del Proyecto "Fortalecimiento del sistema nacional de áreas protegidas en Guinea Ecuatorial para la conservación efectiva de los ecosistemas representativos y de biodiversidad de importancia mundial" , en Guinea Ecuatorial.

"Proyecto Energía Sostenible para Todos: Promoviendo hidroelectricidad a pequeña escala en Bioko y otras soluciones de energías limpias para islas remotas"

ONG Rescate Internacional

Team Leader.-Capacity Building in Pastoralism-Crisis management
marzo de 2014 - mayo de 2014 (3 meses)

MaURITANIA/MALI/NIGER

▪ Fact finding Mission. Delegated cooperation UE-Spanish Cooperation:
"Reducing vulnerability to extreme poverty and the crisis of the pastoralist communities in Mali, Niger and Mauritania" (Draft).

AGENCIA ESPAÑOLA DE COOPERACION INTERNACIONAL - AECID

JEFE DE PROYECTOS

febrero de 2011 - febrero de 2014 (3 años 1 mes)

NOUAKCHOTT, MAURITANIA

Proyectos Multilaterales, bilaterales convenios y de ONGs de la Cooperación española en Mauritania.

CRUZ ROJA ESPAÑOLA

Jefe de delegacion en Sudán

junio de 2010 - enero de 2011 (8 meses)

KHATOUM,SUDAN

Country Representative for the whole Spanish Red Cross in Sudan regarding the

Sanitarian, Development, Wash and Humanitarian projects in Darfur, North Sudan and Khartoum.

Referendum secession.

Identification, formulation, monitoring and evaluation of several programmes/projects in the field of climate change and disaster risk reduction, including the design and implementation of early warning systems.

Amongst other, management and implementation of the following projects/programmes:

- Projects of humanitarian aid: close projects in the refugee camps in DARFUR.

- Projects CAP, decentralized cooperation

- Project of livelihoods in the Red SEA region. Access to drinking water//Resilience and climate change adaptation in Pastoralism communities.

EU

- Support to the follow-up to the secession of southern Sudan Referendum.

BASTOS FOUNDATION

Managing Director

octubre de 2004 - mayo de 2010 (5 años 8 meses)

WALVIS BAY, NAMIBIA

Managing Director in the First APP in Southern africa. Funsraising funds from Spanish fisheries enterprises in Namibia , Angola and Southafrica.

Identification, formulation, monitoring and evaluation of several programmes/projects in the field of climate change and disaster risk reduction, including the design and implementation of early warning systems.

Amongst other, management and implementation of the following projects/programmes :

- 2010. March-April. Office technique of Spanish cooperation in Namibia.

Contract as an expert for the "study of needs of Hovahimbab and Ovadembab populations in the region of "Kunene". Ministry of gender Namibia .

- 2010-2011. improving of the living conditions of the women of the Topnaar community, through the construction of stoves and networks fog catchers. Funded by the French Cooperation and 2º Phase funded by UE.

- September-December Spanish.2009 technical cooperation office in Namibia. Principal consultant. Feasibility study for the creation of an eco-Museum

in RAMSAR areas of Walvis Bay-Sandwich Harbour..GEF-.Ministry of environment and tourism of Namibia

- 2009-2008. Project: ECOTOPNAAR III: "formation: improvement of the living conditions of the population Topnaar (Namibia) through the construction of

traps water from mist nets, Lorena ovens and environmental awareness."

Funded

by Foundation biodiversity, Ministry of environment, rural and marine environment. Government of Spain. ASDE Scouts of Spain

- 2010-2008: "project for inclusion work partner of youth in socialdisadvantage. Funded by French cooperation.

- 2008-2006 Project ECOTOPNAAR II: Apoio a comunidade AONIN through to training and or ecotourism in Walvis Bay (Namibia). Xunta de Galicia.

- 2006-2005.Proyecto ECOTOPNAAR I: "vocational training and Rural community development

- 12 EIA for Licences for nuclear fuels in Namib desert, negatives High

Risk

Universidad de Sevilla

RESPONSABLE DE PROYECTOS COOPERACION INTERNACIONAL
AL DESARROLLO

junio de 1988 - diciembre de 2004 (16 años 7 meses)

LATINOAMERICA, CENTROAMERICA Y CARIBE

LOCATION: AFRICA

2010 Spanish cooperation. Technical Office in Angola. Contract as an expert
to

participate in the seminar: "Relevance of studies anthropological in Angola".
March 2010.

2009-2010 UNESCO. WINDHOEK CLUSTER. NAMIBIA. Assistance
technique

for performing a compilation of legislation, policies and plans of action on water
and sanitation: Angola, Namibia, Lesotho, South Africa and Swaziland.

Delivered in January 2010

MOROCCO.

-2004-1986 P.N. JEBEL TAZZEKKA. Cartographies and use plan.

-2004-1986. P.N. SEBJKA BOUAREG. Maps and use plan. Republic of CHAD

-2003 Zakouma National Park. Management plan

MAURITANIA

2002-1999 NOUADHIBU . Parc national Banc D`arguin. Plan use of fishery
resources and maps. Training courses to the makers of the Imragem
community reinforcement to women

PARQUES NACIONALES DE SENEGAL

TEAM LEADER

mayo de 2001 - julio de 2004 (3 años 3 meses)

SAINT-LOUIS SENEGAL

Transboundary Biosphere Reserve Senegal River (Mauritania-Senegal)

UNESCO MAb Program

Natural resources management: 2 projects climate change, adaptation,
resilience,

mitigation TRANSBOUNDARY BIOSPHERE RESERVE SENEGAL

RIVER(MAURITANIA-SENEGAL)UNESCO MAb Program

SOCIEDAD DE DESARROLLO RURAL DE ALCALA DEL RIO

Director General

diciembre de 1998 - mayo de 2001 (2 años 6 meses)

ALCALA DEL RIO SEVILLA

EU Rural Development projects.

- European programs:proder leader.
- Township planning
- Water and sanitation
- Agricultural issues in rural areas

CIUDAD AUTONOMA DE MELILLA

JEFE DE PROYECTOS DE LA SOCIEDAD PARA LA CELEBRACION DEL QUINTO CENTENARIO DE MELILLA

octubre de 1995 - mayo de 1998 (2 años 8 meses)

MELILLA

JEFE DE PROYECTOS DE LA CELEBRACION DE LOS 500 AÑOS DE LA CIUDAD DE MELILLA

Educación

Harvard Extension School

Master's Environment/ Environmental Impact Assessment

Management, Ordenación del territorio, urbanismo y medio ambiente:impacto ambiental · (2012 - 2013)

Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia - U.N.E.D.

Especialista Universitario en Planificación y Gestión en Intervenciones de Cooperación al Desarrollo, COOPERACION INTERNACIONAL · (2011 - 2011)

CRUZ ROJA ESPAÑOLA

ERU//Humanitarian.Wash.Risk Reduction, GRU · (2010 - 2010)

University of Namibia

Master's degree in Environmental impact assessment, Estudios medioambientales · (2008 - 2008)

Universidad de Sevilla

MASTER EN RECUPERACIÓN DE RIBERAS Y CORREDORES ECOLOGICOS, Estudios medioambientales · (2000 - 2000)